

Alena Wieda

Darien, GA 31305
alenawieda@yahoo.com
+1 618 365 0583

Registered nurse with three years' experience in home infusion, emergency medicine and nurse management. Well organized, comfortable with multi-tasking. Excellent communication skills, customer service, fast learner, and dependable. Passionate about patient education, and engaging patient in managing their own care. Work well independently as well as part of a team, team player.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Nurse Manager

COASTAL HARBOR HEALTH SYSTEMS - Savannah, GA

October 2020 to Present

Oversee and management of over 100 full time employees to ensure compliance with governing bodies and to provide superior quality of care to patients. Meet with staff monthly, and provide education as needed. Ensure proper administration of scheduled medications, evaluate effects of medication changes, determine need for titration of medications based on assessments. Work with interdisciplinary team to promote patient treatment of depression and anxiety and/or alleviate patient of psychotic or detoxification symptoms.

Home Infusion Nurse

KH NURSING SERVICES - Southeast GA

August 2020 to Present

Teach patient how to perform injection and/or-infusion of medications as prescribed. Identification of patient barriers to determine effectiveness of ability to complete medication regimen and compliance. Teach patients about their medication, benefits, side effects, and possible adverse reactions of medications, and disease management. Coaching of how to monitor vital signs and document daily logs of signs, symptoms, vital signs, dose, and time taken. Frequently check-in with patient to evaluate effectiveness of medication and self-injection/infusion.

Registered Nurse (RN)

Memorial Health University Medical Center - Savannah, GA

June 2018 to October 2020

Triage, assessment, and administration of medications with attention to detail and precision. Complete care of patients during emergent, acute phase of illness/injury. Initiation of IV access, phlebotomy, and wound care. Obtain and document frequent assessments in hospital program (Epic). Use of critical thinking skills to evaluate and assist in patient care. Multidisciplinary communication to ensure safe and appropriate care is provided to each and every patient. Care and compassion for all individuals.

Education

Master's degree in Nursing

Walden University

August 2021 to Present

Bachelor's in Nursing

Walden University

March 2020 to August 2021

Associate in Nursing

Southwestern Illinois College - Belleville, IL

2016 to 2018

Nursing Licenses

RN

Expires: January 2022

State: GA

Skills

- Hospital Experience (4 years)
- Medication Administration (3 years)
- Teaching (4 years)
- Epic (4 years)
- Critical Care Experience (1 year)
- Triage (1 year)
- Nursing (3 years)
- Patient Care (4 years)
- Behavioral Health (4 years)
- Vital Signs (4 years)
- Phlebotomy (3 years)
- IV Therapy (3 years)
- Nurse Management (1 year)
- Experience administering injections
- Patient monitoring
- Territory management
- Management
- Infusion

Languages

- English - Expert

Certifications and Licenses

Basic Life Support (BLS)

July 2021 to July 2022

Advanced Cardiovascular Life Support (ACLS)

July 2021 to July 2022

Registered Nurse (RN)

January 2018 to January 2022

Assessments

Clinical judgment — Highly Proficient

September 2021

Assessing a patient's condition and implementing the appropriate medical intervention

Full results: [Highly Proficient](#)

Home health aide skills — Expert

September 2021

Providing care to patients in a home setting

Full results: [Expert](#)

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.

Additional Information

WPM 100+